
TAYLOR Annette M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

TAYLOR Annette M 
Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:28 AM , 
'dockets@oregoncub.org'; 'yamservices@freedomnw.com'; 'oregondockets@pacificorp.com'; 
'dockets@idahopower.com'; 'greg@richardsonandoleary.com'; ANDRUS Stephanie; 
'kboehm@bkllawfirm.com'; 'hollie.cannon@kwapa.org'; COLVILLE Erik; 
'pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com'; 'bryce.dalley@pacificorp.com'; 'mjd@dvclaw.com'; 
'mail@dvclaw.com'; 'megan@rnp.org'; 'jfisher@synapse-energy.com'; 'wganong@aol.com'; 
GARCIA Deborah; 'wendy@nwenergy.org'; 'khiggins@energystrat.com'; 
'bob@oregoncub.org'; 'jdj@racinelaw.net'; JOHNSON Judy; 'jkyler@bkllawfirm.com'; 
'jimmy@rnp.org'; 'catriona@oregoncub.org'; 'derek.nelson@sierraclub.org'; 
'lnordstrom@idahopower.com'; 'elo@racinelaw.net'; 'kevin@parks-law-offices.com'; 
'dockets@mcd-law.com'; 'dreading@mindspring.com'; 'ireibeisen@ladenburg.com'; 
'peter@richardsonandoleary.com'; 'johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us'; 
'stuart@robertson-bryan.com'; 'brusso@ladenburg.com'; 'ias@dvclaw.com'; 'dws@r-c-s­
inc.com'; 'gloria.smith@sierraclub.org'; 'stephens@eslerstephens.com'; 
'mec@eslerstephens.com'; 'doug.tingey@pgn.com'; 'sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com'; 
'michael.weirich@doj.state.or.us'; 'tony@yankel.net' 
ANDRUS Stephanie; BAHR Brian; BOYLE Phil; CIMMIYOTTI Nick; COLVILLE Erik; 
COMPTON George; DOUGHERTY Michael; EISDORFER Jason; GALBRAITH Maury; 
GORSUCH Lisa; HELLMAN Marc; JOHNSON Judy; MULDOON Matt; ORDONEZ Jorge; 
PENG Ming; ROSSOW Paul; SCHUE Steve; STORM Steven; VALDEZ Bob; WITTEKIND 
Linnea; WEIRICH Michael; ANDRUS Brittany; GALBRAITH Maury; GARCIA Deborah; PINES 
Shani 
RE: Date Change for Hearings in UE 246 and UE 233 

High 

Follow up 
Flagged 

The Commission will move forward with the proposed date change. The hearings in UE 233 and UE 246 are moved from 
October 2-3 to October 15-16, 2012. The Commission will hold a telephone conference on Thursday, September 20, 
2012 at 10:30 a.m. to discuss other changes to the procedural schedule. The Commission will issue a notice of 
prehearing conference shortly. 
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